EL PASO FIRST
Health P lanS, inc.

MEMO

To: Our Valued Providers

From: EIl Paso First Health Plans, Inc.
Date: June 1, 2015

Re: Provider Enrollment and Responsibilities Update

As areminder, the Texas Medicaid Provider Procedures Manual (TMPPM) is updated
on a monthly basis for your review.

Please review the March 2015 updates to the Provider Enrollment and Responsibilities
section:

Volume 1 Section 1 Provider Enrollment and Responsibilities

e Amendment to TAC Rule §354.1005 ‘Unauthorized Charges’.

e Updated subsections 1.6.8 "Provider Certification/Assignment".

e 1.9, "Billing Clients," according to amendments to TAC §354.1005
“Unauthorized Charges” (regarding Medical Records Fees).

e Created a forms section and added hyperlinks to forms used for
electronic health records (EHR).

For additional information or questions, contact the El Paso First Provider Relations
Department at 915-532-3778 x1507 or email providerservices@epfirst.com. You may also
click on the link provided below for TMPPM latest release notes.
http://www.tmhp.com/Pages/Medicaid/Medicaid _ReleaseNotes current.aspx
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